

PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE LIFTED

DATE: February 22, 2024

TO: Residents of Dungannon

SAFE RESULTS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED FROM SAMPLES
COLLECTED IN THE ABOVE AREA AND CLEARED BY THE HPPH.

FOR THAT REASON THE PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE HAS BEEN LIFTED.

Thank you for your co-operation. We truly appreciate your patience.

VEOLIA WATER CANADA

For more information contact: 519 524-6583 ext. 317